7/16/25, 10:56 AM

M Gmail

Gmail - RE: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

1 message

florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro <florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro> 16 July 2025 at 10:50

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Liviu Nemes <liviu.nemes@nmsworks.ro>, Nemes Crina <contabilitate@nmsworks.ro>

Good morning,

| want to place an order for the bellow item:

Envitec OxiQuant S Oxygen Analyser P.No: 0111275, 1 pc.

Thank you!

Sa auzim de bine !

Dep. Dezvoltare - Proiectare

Florin Dinu

+40732264462

www.nmsworks.ro | florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro

Sc Nemesis Works S.R.L. | Str. Caraiman , nr.19, Bistrita

(ANMS

INNOVATE ANALYZE AUTOMATE SUCCEED

MIG/MAG&TIG/WIG Welding

Lasercutting-Finesanding

Cutting-Milling

Criogenic pipes

Gas&Waste water pipes sistems

Automation solutions

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129...
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7/16/25, 10:56 AM Gmail - RE: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 2:31 PM

To: florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro

Subject: Re: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

Hi Florin,

Thank you for your reply.

Please see attached declaration of conformity and CE certificate.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129...
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7/16/25, 10:56 AM Gmail - RE: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 9 Jul 2025 at 12:14, <florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro> wrote:
Good day,
| am waiting the response from the manager if we will order it and | will revert to you.

Can you please tell me if it has all the needed documents (declaration, certificate,CE) because it is
going to be used for testing of medical equipment, and we are requested to have all this papers.

Thank you~

Sa auzim de bine !

Dep. Dezvoltare - Proiectare

Florin Dinu

+40732264462

www.nmsworks.ro | florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro

Sc Nemesis Works S.R.L. | Str. Caraiman , nr.19, Bistrita

ANMS

INMNOVATE ANALYZE AUTOMATE SUCCEED

MIG/MAG&TIG/WIG Welding

Lasercutting-Finesanding

Cutting-Milling,
Criogenic pipes

Gas&Waste water pipes sistems

Automation solutions

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129... 3/9



7/16/25, 10:56 AM Gmail - RE: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 2:10 PM

To: florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro

Subject: Re: Info Envitec OxyQuant S

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM157351 is still required? It expires next Thursday, July 17th,
when it will no longer be valid and | will remove it from our system.

| can of course issue another at any time.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129... 4/9



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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 2 Jul 2025 at 14:07, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if nquotation QVM157351 is still required? It expires on July 17th, when it will
no longer be valid.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129... 5/9



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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 16 Jun 2025 at 16:10, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Florin,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days. These are currently in stock.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made, or if you require a proforma invoice for
payment.

| have used the addresses as follows:

Delivery Address Invoice Address
Nemesis Works S.R.L Nemesis Works S.R.L
Str. Caraiman Nr.19 Str. Caraiman Nr.19
Bistrita Bistrita

420134 420134

Romania Romania

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129... 6/9



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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129... 7/9
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On Mon, 16 Jun 2025 at 12:06, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro>
Date: Mon, 16 Jun 2025 at 12:04
Subject: Info Envitec OxyQuant S
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good day,

My name is Florin Dinu, | am reaching out from Nemesis WORKS SRL from Bistrita, Romania.
We are interested in one of your equipment, as a test device for our installations:

Envitec OxiQuant S Oxygen Analyser P.No: 0111275;

Can you please give us an offer for the requested item? Also do you ship to Romania?

Thank you!

Sa auzim de bine!

Dep. Dezvoltare - Proiectare

Florin Dinu

+40732264462

www.nmsworks.ro | florin.dinu@nmsworks.ro

Sc Nemesis Works S.R.L. | Str. Caraiman , nr.19, Bistrita

(ANMS

IMNOMATE ANALYZE AUTOMATE SUCCEED

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1835083490321680049%7Cmsg-f:1837796638077074129... 9/9



